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 Re: Proposed changes to RAP 10.2 
  
Dear Mr. Carpenter, 
 
I submit this rulemaking comment on behalf of Allied Daily Newspapers of Washington 
(ADN) and the Washington Newspaper Publishers Association (WNPA), which together 
represent most of the newspapers in our state.  For decades, the newspaper 
associations have provided a voice for the general public in favor of open access to 
government and court records and proceedings.  Because they often participate as 
amici in open government appeals, including at the invitation of courts, they have a 
strong interest in preserving opportunities to lend assistance to the appellate process. 
 
ADN and WNPA are concerned that the proposed changes to RAP 10.2(f) could reduce 
the total amount of time available for amicus organizations to learn about and respond 
to cases of interest, possibly resulting in fewer amicus briefs on important issues 
affecting the public.  By moving up the Supreme Court’s filing deadline from 30 days 
before oral arguments to 45 days before oral arguments or earlier, depending on when 
review was accepted,1  the proposed rule could allow insufficient time for amicus 
organizations to make useful contributions.  Amicus organizations need time to identify 
cases of interest, review prior briefing, determine whether to participate as amicus, 
identify an available author, develop a position, confer with other potential amici to avoid 
duplication, conduct the necessary research and prepare an amicus brief.   
 
Under current scheduling practices, amicus parties typically have at least 10 weeks 
between acceptance of review and filing.  The proposed rule could reduce that to 8 
weeks, or even less, under unusual circumstances.  This can be problematic during 
busier periods when numerous open government cases in the state’s appellate courts 
compete for attention, or when there is a delay in learning about the existence or nature 
of a case of potential interest.  
 
Sometimes appellants and respondents do not finish briefing within the proposed time 
                     

1 The proposed rule would require filing and service “the earlier of 90 days after review has been granted 

or 45 days before oral argument or consideration on the merits.”  
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